Dear Jim, /9/15

Some ¥ine ago I suggesbted that you have papers yeady to file wader the new
lax for the reaovery of oosts in 0.A.226QTde

H&&mﬂutmmmhm.mmm%atmmm
who may have some interest in handling thad?
I haven't time for explanations becanss Groem of tho Eational Obmserver is

bemmﬁuawmumtomkih%wwthaﬁﬁu
intellectual judo ic matters like thies -

Later we can talk about what $o inclndes I do think, though, that 4t would be
90l if wo oould walk down to the elerk's roon Zuesdsy and file as scon as Pratt
roles. I¥ ho did not inband to rdle agatnst us he'd never apply this messuare
» change his Intentionse
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mader (1% pover cocuxed to axy mm:wm'emtmmm
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Thuy coufirm thelr seetings, ete.

Jon is sending oe sowe San Degy naterfal. He had expectod 1% t0 o bhere
todsy but it fen’s. He matled Lt

Do you have the “packet of metorisls™ Eaxk acd Bod pent Congross?




